

FARM CO-OPERATIVE DIVISION

A MESSAGE TO EVERY MEMBER.

**WHEN A TRADER EXALTED
 BY POWER AND WEALTH
 BECOMES RULER, THE
 STATE IS HEADED FOR
 RUIN.** (Socrates)

BY-LAWS

Grange Co-operative of Stanfield.

ARTICLE I—NAME

Section 1. This Association, incorporated under the Cooperative laws of the State of Oregon, shall be known as the Grange Co-operative of Stanfield. Its principal place of business shall be the City of Hermiston, County of Umatilla, State of Oregon.

ARTICLE II—OBJECTS AND PURPOSES

Section 1. The objects and purposes of this Association are set forth in detail in Article II of the Articles of Association.

ARTICLE III—MEMBERS

Section 1. Any farmer or producer of agricultural commodities who agrees to buy one share of stock in this Association of the par value of Twenty-five (\$25.00) Dollars, and who agrees to comply with the requirements of these By-laws and the rules and regulations of the Association and who has the approval of the management may become a member of this Association.

Section 2. At any time that the Board of Directors determines that a member has ceased to operate as a farmer or producer or is no longer eligible as a member, it may terminate such membership, cancel any existing purchasing contracts and purchase the stock of said member. The Association as determined by the Board of Directors, shall have the power or option of purchasing said stock for cash or paying one fifth cash and the balance in four promissory notes of equal amount bearing interest at six per cent, one of which shall mature each year over a four year period; the price at which said stock shall be sold to be the fair market value thereof as conclusively determined by the Board of Directors.

Section 3. The violation of the by-laws or of any contract by a member, entered into by him with the Association shall constitute a sufficient cause for the expulsion of such member from the Association by the Board of Directors, and said Board may expel such member, provided that an opportunity is given the member to answer any charges before a meeting of the membership and provided that the stock of said member is purchased in accordance with Section 2 of this Article.

Section 4. Each member shall be entitled to one vote and only one but in the absence of a husband, or of a wife if it is a wife who is a member, then the wife or the husband of the absent member may vote in his or her stead. In such case no proxy shall be required.

ARTICLE IV—MEETINGS OF MEMBERS

Section 1. The annual meeting of the members shall be held at Stanfield, Oregon, or at such other place as may be determined by the Board of Directors, on the second Friday of February of each year or if that be a legal holiday then it shall be held on the following day thereafter.

Section 2. Special meetings of the members may be called by the president or the Board of Directors. Such meetings shall also be called when requested by twenty per cent of the members in writing.

ARTICLE V—DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS.

Section 1. The Board of Directors of this Association shall consist of five members to be elected at large from among the entire membership of the Association. They shall be elected by secret ballot at the annual meeting of the Association and shall hold office for two years or until their successors are elected and qualified. Two shall be elected each even year and in nineteen thirty-four and three each odd year as in nineteen thirty-five.

Section 2. Any vacancy in the Board of Directors caused by death or resignation, shall be filled for the unexpired term by a majority vote of the remaining members of the Board, and the Director so chosen shall hold office for the unexpired term of the director whose place he was elected to fill.

Section 3. The Board of Directors shall meet within ten days after each election or annual meeting and shall elect by ballot from among their number a president and a vice-president. Also, but not necessarily from among their number, a secretary-treasurer or a secretary and treasurer and likewise their assistants if they deem it necessary. All such officers shall hold office for one year or until their successors are elected and qualified.

Section 4. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at the call of the president or the written request of any two members of the Board. Any business may be

transacted at such special meeting.
 Section 5. Two members shall constitute a quorum at any duly called meeting of the Board of Directors.

Section 6. Any Director or Officer of the Association may, for cause, at any general or special meeting, be removed from office by a majority vote of all the members.

Section 7. The Board of Directors may provide for a fair remuneration for the time actually spent by the officers and directors of this association in its service but no Director shall hold any position in the association on a regular salary.

ARTICLE VI—COMMITTEES
 Section 1. The Board of Directors may elect or the president may appoint with its consent, any temporary or standing committee that may seem for the best interest of the Association.

ARTICLE VII—DUTIES OF THE DIRECTORS

Section 1. The Board of Directors shall manage the business and conduct the affairs of the Association and shall make the necessary rules and regulations, not inconsistent with law and the by-laws of said Association, for the management of the business or the guidance of its officers, employees or agents.

Section 2. The Board of Directors may employ a general manager, fix his salary and dismiss him for cause. He shall have charge of the business of the Association under the direction of the Board of Directors.

Section 3. The Board of Directors may employ legal counsel, fix his compensation and dismiss him for cause.

Section 4. The Board of Directors may require the Treasurer and all other officers and agents charged by the Association with the custody of funds or property to give bond for the faithful performance of their official duties, the premium on said bonds to be paid for by the Association.

Section 5. The Board of Directors shall adopt a corporate seal, which shall be circular in form and have inscribed thereon the name of the Association and the year of its incorporation.
 (Concluded next week.)

ANNUAL CANNERY-LAUNDRY MEETING CALLED JANUARY 18

The annual meeting of the Hermiston Co-operative Cannery & Laundry will be held at the public library Saturday, January 18, 1936, 2:00 o'clock p. m., for the purpose of electing four directors.

CATHERINE SOMMERER, Sec.
 (Jan. 2-16)

LOCKER NOTICE.

Locker renters must not bring in more meat than they have room for in their lockers. There is no extra space and the meat cannot be frozen. Those who intend to rent a locker must have their names placed on a waiting list and must not bring in meat until a locker has been assigned to them.

Umatilla Co-op. Creamery
 Cold Storage.

Notice to Customers.

Custom grinding will be done for customers at the Farm Bureau Co-operative on any day except Monday and Saturday, Henry Sommerer, manager, announced.

MORROW COUNTY POMONA GRANGE MEETS JANUARY 4TH

The Morrow County Pomona Grange met at Rhea Creek Grange hall Saturday, January 4th, with a large crowd in attendance.

Shortly after the morning session opened a recess was declared and State Deputy Chas. Wicklander installed the new Pomona officers. He was assisted by Mrs. Claude Hanscom, of Cold Springs, Umatilla County Grange, as Emblem bearer. Also by Mrs. Miles Martin of Lexington Grange as Regalia bearer and Harry Cool of Willows Grange as Marshal.

After installation, business was again resumed. Good reports were submitted by Clark Stevens, chairman of Rhea Creek 4-H Club work and Bertha Cool, chairman of Willows Grange 4-H Club work.

The Morrow County Grange Council is scheduled to meet at Rhea Creek Grange, February 9, at 10:00 a. m., and the next Pomona meeting will be held at Irrigon, Saturday, April 4.

Ladies of the Rhea Creek Grange served lunch at noon.

About 160 persons had gathered by 2:00 o'clock for the lecturer's program. A splendid paper on "Road Beautification," was given by Mrs. A. E. McFarland of Umatilla. Pomona Master, Mrs. McFarland says the chief difference in highway beauty in eastern and western Oregon is that planting needs to be done in eastern Oregon, while protection is needed in the western part of the state.

Another interesting and educational talk on soil erosion problems was given by S. R. McDole, who was introduced by County Agent Joe Bel-

anger. Mr. McDole is from Washington State college at Pullman.

The soil erosion problem is general, and soil conservation work is the only service operating on privately owned land. Proper handling of these soil erosion lands is a gigantic problem and much time, study and experimentation is being put into efforts to return the land to production again, and give the farmers a chance to make a living for their families on what formerly were valuable farms.

Millard Rodman, manager at the CCC camp and a Jefferson county Grange member, also gave a talk on soil erosion.

The Rhea Creek Grange dramatic club gave a thirty minute play entitled "The Long Horn," which was greatly enjoyed. The play was reminiscent of the early days when a sheep man was not welcome in the cow country.

Morton Tompkins, Overseer of the Oregon State Grange, later gave a talk on the four measures on the ballot for the coming election, January 31st.

The program was concluded by two piano solos played by Miss Marjorie Parker, of Rhea Creek Grange. A short business session was held prior to the supper hour at which much of the day's work was completed. The treasurer's report for 1934-35, was read by Emma Dillabaugh. Miss Dillabaugh was installed as treasurer for 1936.

Orval Cutsforth announced that Lexington grange will give a public dance in the near future and hoped to have Senator Peter Zimmerman there to speak to the assembly before dancing starts.

Following the supper hour, the Gilliam-Wheeler County Pomona degree team conferred the fifth degree on eight candidates.

Chas. Wicklander, State Deputy, reported that Oregon heads the list of states in balanced programs. Washington leads in membership gain which was helped greatly by the Grange Co-operative work in that state. California tops the list for having organized the most new granges. Mr. Wicklander asks that all granges participate in the State Grange achievement contest for 1936.

Pomona Lecturer, Vida Heliker, announced a contest to be started in the Subordinate Granges of Morrow County and carried to the Pomona for completion.

Mrs. Minnie McFarland, Pomona Master, named the following committees for 1936:

Agriculture—Henry Smouse, O. Wright and Forest Hunting; Legislative—Bert Johnson, Harvey Miller and C. C. Kruse; Resolutions—Ruth Stevens, Oran Wright and Ernest Heliker; Com. on Cand.—Mary Lindsay, Orval Cutsforth and Mrs. O. C. Stevens; Co-op. Comm.—Joe Devine, Ingvard Skovbo and Bertha Cool; Finance Comm.—A. C. Houghton, George Wicklander and George Krebs; Publicity—Vida Heliker, Beulah Nichols and Emma Dillabaugh; H. E. C. Chm.—Bertha Nelson; Welfare Com.—Bertha Cool; Recruiting—Joe Devine, Carrie Beckett, Anna Skovbo and Wm. Kik; Budget Comm.—Orval Cutsforth, Ray Wright, Paul Smith and Grace Tyler; Road Comm.—Chas. Wicklander, A. E. McFarland and Ernest Heliker; Roadside Improvement—Alice Kik, Mary Lundell, Laura Rice and Mrs. Chris. Brown.

A resolution submitted to the Resolution Committee against the \$10 fee on pick-up cars was approved by the committee and by the Pomona assembly.

A standing vote of thanks was given to the officers and members of the Gilliam-Wheeler Pomona Grange; and also to the Rhea Creek Grange for the royal way Pomona was entertained there.

Visitors to the Morrow County Pomona meeting were Mr. and Mrs. Claude Hanscom of Umatilla County and the following members from Igo, Lone Rock and Mikkaio Granges in Gilliam and Wheeler counties: Mr. and Mrs. J. R. Wood, John Wood, Mr. and Mrs. Ed Irby, Mr. and Mrs. Gary Boywer, Clarence and Ralph Potter, Robert Irby, Mr. and Mrs. Ed Francier, Lorraine Wood, Mrs. Otter, Mrs. Mobley, Henrietta Jones, L. W. Childs, Cleone and Alma Jean Watkins.

Resolution Passed by Grange.

The following resolution was passed by Pomona Grange at its meeting held at Rhea Creek hall, January 4th:

Whereas: the regular session of the State Legislature saw fit to increase the license fee for pick-ups regardless of their use and whereas; we as farmers feel that this is an added burden and should not be permitted, Therefore: Be it resolved that

WANT ADS

ONE ROOM FOR RENT IN A RESIDENCE. H. E. Hanby. 20-tfc

1929 CHEVROLET TRUCK (STOCK back) and light 2-wheel trailer for car. Sell or trade for stock. Lewis Fales, Hermiston. 20-3tp

FOR SALE—RHODE ISLAND RED cockerels and hatching eggs; large Bronze turkey eggs; Oregon Improved strawberry and Everbearing Raspberry plants. Alfred C. Swarner, Hermiston. 21-3tp

FOR SALE OR TRADE—IMPROVED 55-acre farm, 11 miles west of Hermiston on highway; or trade for small place near Hermiston. Price \$1,500.00. A. R. Boulware. 21-3tp

LOST—1 AGED, BROWN MULE, branded LV on right hip. Verl Farnes, Boardman. 21-3tp

21 ACRES IRRIGATED; BUILDINGS, timber, pasture, alfalfa; mail, school, creamery lines; \$1200. A. D. Smith. 20-tfc

GOOD USED WATCHES, GUARANTEED. Priced from \$5.00 to \$10.00. A. W. Behrman, Jeweler, Hermiston, Oregon. 21-6tc

PIANO FOR SALE — FINE, HIGH grade, small balance due. You take over balance for cash or \$5 monthly Address Mr. Smith, Adjuster, Cline Piano Co., 1011 S. W. Washington St., Portland, Oregon. 20-3tc

TEAM OF GELDINGS FOR SALE—Weigh 1600 lbs. each. South of Hermiston, four miles. R. H. Thom ranch. Max G. Sulisky. 21-3tp

FOR SALE OR WILL TRADE FOR cow or pigs—I Home Comfort range, 1 incubator and other furniture. H. C. Shanks, opposite Emerald Tilden Fox Farm, Hermiston. 21-1tp

WAGON REPAIR FACTORY—Experienced workmen. Cutting down wheels a specialty. Guaranteed satisfaction. Write for low prices. Home Supply Company, Lakeview, Oregon. 18-4tp

Morrow County Pomona Grange assembled this 4th day of January, 1936, go on record for the repeal of the said law. Be it further resolved: that a copy of this resolution be sent



"GROWING WITH THE WEST"

OREGON MUTUAL LIFE

HOME OFFICE: PORTLAND, OREGON

LEILA N. RICE
 DISTRICT MANAGER
 Box 825 Pendleton, Ore.

WHO IS WHO IN PENDLETON

A Classified Directory of Reliable Business and Professional People This Newspaper Recommends to You--

<p>JAMES R. FERGUSON "Smiling Associated Service" East Court & Mill Phone 197J</p>	<p>LOCALLY OWNED NATIONALLY KNOWN "Shoes for the Entire Family" Buster Brown Shoe Store 725 Main Street Pendleton</p>	<p>BEST SERVICE AND BODY DEPT. IN EASTERN OREGON A Good Place to Buy Used Cars and Trucks.</p>
<p>PENNEY'S THE FINNEY COMPANY Pendleton, Oregon. SHOP & SAVE</p>	<p>OREGON CAFE MEALS AT ALL HOURS Steaks - Chop Suey - Noodles Bring your friends here and show them what you consider the best cafe in the city. Phone 695 632 Main Street</p>	<p>SALES  SERVICE DENNIS MOTOR CO. PHONE 526 PENDLETON</p>
<p>BANISH PILES FOREVER Guaranteed or Your Money Back Latest Scientific Proven Method Dr. R. B. Brundage Bond Bldg.-Room 14 Phone 148</p>	<p>THE H & H SHOP MINNIE M. HENDERSON, Prop. Hemstitching - Baby Articles Children's Wearing Apparel 740 Main St. - Phone 601</p>	<p>Pendleton Iron Works General Repair & Foundry Work Electric and Acetylene Welding Hydrogen Irrigation Pumps East Alta Street</p>
<p>BUY BREIER 1935</p>	<p>Hawkinson Tread Service 505 East Court St. Phone 179 Cyril J. Kruger, Manager NEW MILES FOR OLD! Why retire your tires while they are still young?</p>	<p>BONDED - - INSURED Portland - Pendleton Motor Freight, Inc. Personal Service Pendleton Hermiston Phone 369 Phone 852</p>

to the local press, the Oregon Grange Bulletin and the Executive Committee of the Oregon State Grange.
 Signed, RUTH STEPHENS,
 E. C. HELIKER,
 O. E. WRIGHT.

† PINE CITY NEWS †
 By Lenna Neill

Miss Norma Gibbons, primary teacher at Pine City, became ill with the mumps Friday evening. Her mother, Mrs. Gladys Fortier, came up from Boardman, Sunday and took her home with her. Mrs. R. D. Estle is substituting for Miss Gibbons at school.

Joe Kenny spent Friday visiting at the John Healy home.

Mr. and Mrs. R. D. Estle and son F. J. were business visitors in Echo Saturday.

Mr. and Mrs. John Healy and daughter Marie attended the funeral of Pat Murtha in Condon Thursday.

H. E. Young and Emery Cox were business visitors in Hermiston Friday.

Al Knight, the McNess dealer from Pendleton, made his usual trip on Butter Creek Monday and Tuesday. He stayed all night at the C. H. Bartholomew home Monday.

Archie Hill and Guy Moore attended the show in Hermiston Monday night.

John Healy and son Jack were business visitors in Echo Saturday. There have been many students absent from school this week due to an epidemic of mumps in the vicinity.

Mr. and Mrs. R. D. Estle and son F. J. spent Sunday evening visiting at the Walter Wigglesworth home in Echo.

That Townsend Song.
 Any one desiring a revised copy of "We're Coming Uncle Sammy," may obtain one by writing P. E. Hall, Hermiston, Ore., Route 1, and enclosing a dime or a few cents, to help pay printing and postage cost.

Dr. A. C. Willcutt
 OSTEOPATHIC PHYSICIAN & SURGEON
 OSBORN APARTMENTS

PETERSON & PETERSON
 ATTORNEYS AT LAW
 U. S. National Bank Building
 Practice in State & Federal Courts
 Pendleton, Ore.

W. L. Morgan, D. M. D.
 General Dentistry
 X-Ray and Diagnosis
 Bank Bldg. Phone 9-J
 Residence Phone 26-J
 Sunday and Evenings by Appointment

Hermiston Post No. 37
 Meets first and third Thursday. Legion Auxiliary meets second and fourth Thursday.
 Legion Hall.

W. J. WARNER
 Attorney-at-Law
 Hermiston - Oregon

DR. A. E. MARBLE
 CHIROPRACTOR
 Office: Two doors west post office
 Office Hours: 8 to 12 - 1:30 to 6
 Phone 481 - - Hermiston, Ore.

That Townsend Song.

W. L. Morgan, D. M. D.

Dr. A. C. Willcutt

PETERSON & PETERSON

W. J. WARNER

DR. A. E. MARBLE

Hermiston Post No. 37

W. L. Morgan, D. M. D.

Dr. A. C. Willcutt

PETERSON & PETERSON

W. J. WARNER

DR. A. E. MARBLE

Hermiston Post No. 37

W. L. Morgan, D. M. D.

Dr. A. C. Willcutt

PETERSON & PETERSON

W. J. WARNER

DR. A. E. MARBLE

Hermiston Post No. 37

W. L. Morgan, D. M. D.

Dr. A. C. Willcutt

PETERSON & PETERSON

W. J. WARNER

DR. A. E. MARBLE

Hermiston Post No. 37

W. L. Morgan, D. M. D.

Dr. A. C. Willcutt

PETERSON & PETERSON

W. J. WARNER

DR. A. E. MARBLE

Hermiston Post No. 37

W. L. Morgan, D. M. D.

Dr. A. C. Willcutt

PETERSON & PETERSON

W. J. WARNER

DR. A. E. MARBLE

Hermiston Post No. 37

W. L. Morgan, D. M. D.

Dr. A. C. Willcutt

PETERSON & PETERSON

W. J. WARNER

DR. A. E. MARBLE

Hermiston Post No. 37

W. L. Morgan, D. M. D.

Dr. A. C. Willcutt

PETERSON & PETERSON

W. J. WARNER

DR. A. E. MARBLE

Hermiston Post No. 37

W. L. Morgan, D. M. D.

Dr. A. C. Willcutt

PETERSON & PETERSON

W. J. WARNER

DR. A. E. MARBLE

Hermiston Post No. 37

W. L. Morgan, D. M. D.

Dr. A. C. Willcutt

PETERSON & PETERSON

W. J. WARNER

DR. A. E. MARBLE

Hermiston Post No. 37

W. L. Morgan, D. M. D.

Dr. A. C. Willcutt

PETERSON & PETERSON

W. J. WARNER

DR. A. E. MARBLE

Hermiston Post No. 37

W. L. Morgan, D. M. D.